From: Nicole Westcott

To: Megan; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Hopkins

Subject: Re: 131108 2BE-COR0608 Required Information request
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 4:46:31 PM

Hello Megan,

This license is a Stornoway Diamond Corporation license, so correspondence regarding
it should not be sent to Ken Armstrong who is the president of Strongbow Exploration.
Stornoway and Strongbow are two different and separate companies.

I was assisting Strongbow Exploration with the closure of some of their licenses over
the summer, so that is where the confusion may have come from.

As for COR0608 | am quite sure an application went in to close that license. It was a
renewal in the COR series of licenses (there were several) and | am sure an application
was submitted for that series.

I am not working at Stornoway anymore, but |1 am assisting them with follow up on
matters like this occasionally, which explains my delay in getting back to you. As | do
not work in their office anymore | do not have their files at my ready disposal, but if
you cannot find the application to close the COR licenses let me know and | will contact
Stornoway and follow up on the paper trail.

I have cc'd Robin Hopkins, the VP of exploration at Stornoway so that he is aware of
your inquiry.

Best regards,

Nicole Westcott

On Fri, Nov 8, 2013 at 3:40 PM, Megan <megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org>
wrote:

Good Afternoon,

As previously requested in emails sent to you on September 20, 2013 and October
25, 2013,

In order for our office to prepare and process the file 2BE-COR0608 we need the
Application of Cancellation.

Regards,
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